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HOSPITALS, ASYLUMs, ETC. 456

which requires that the patient be examined by three licensed medical
practitioners, verified by Reeve or Mayor collectively, who certify to the
1nsanity.  Application for admission must be made before eending
lunatics. Idiots, and persons afflicted with paralysis, are inadmissable,

Officers.—Medical Superintendent, Joseph Workman, M.D. ; Assistant
Physician, B. Workman, M.D.; Clinical Assistant, John E. Kennedy,
M.B.; Bursar, J. McKirdy; Steward, James Henry; Matron, M. A,
Parkes,

Note.—~A Branch of this Asylum has been established in the old
University Buildings, under the same management. Robert Blair,
Steward ; Eliza Blair, Matron,

TORONTO HOUSE OF INDUSTRY,

Officers for 1867.—Rev. H. J. Grassett, Chairman ; Edw, Hobson, Ksq.,
Deputy Chairman; E. H. Rutherford, Esq., Treasurer; Rev. A, J. Brough-
all, Secretary ; Ward Visitors, for St. Lawrence Ward, Mr. W. J. Macdonell,
50, Front street; for St. David’s Ward, Hon. G. W. Allan, Moss Park ;
for St. James’s Ward, Mr. John Shea, 109 Seaton street; for St.
George’s Ward, Rev. Alex. Williams, Mercer street; for St. Andrew’s
Ward, Mr. J. Tyner, 117 Yonge street; for St. John's Ward, Mr. E.
Hobson, 5 Agnes street; for St. Patrick’s Vard, Rev. A. J. Broughall,
146} Spadina Avenue,

The weekly committees meet on Tuesdays and Fridays, at 9 o’clock,
am. The Board of Managers meet on the third Tuesday of each month,
at half-past 3 o’clock, pm. A, J. Broughall, Seccretary.

THE ORPHANS’ HOME AND FEMALE AID SOCIETY, TORONTO.

Established in 1853, situated on Sullivan street. It is under the
patronage of the Church of England, and at present has 34 girls and
21 boys in attendance. Oficers of the Society : Patroness, Her Excel-
léncy Lady Monck ; Visitor, the Lord Bishop of the Diocese ; First Di-
rectress, Mrs. Murray ; Second Directress, Mrs. M. R. Vankoughnet ;
Treasurer, Mrs. Kingston; Secretary, Mrs. Hoskins ; Chaplain, Ven.
Archdeacon Fuller; Medical Officer, Dr. Ogden ; Committee of Council,
Rev. 8. Lett, LL.D., Ven. Archdeacon Fuller, D.D., Messrs. J. Crick-
more, M, R. VanKoughnet, R. A. Harrison, M.P., Andrew Fleming, and
such of the Churchwardens of Churches within the City of Toronto as are
members of the Corporation; Matron, Mrs, E. M. Large.

THE BOYS’, HOME.

For the training and maintenance of destitute boys not convicted of
Crime. Board of Management :—Lady Patroness, Mrs. Draper ; 1st
Directress, Mrs. MeCutchon, 2nd Directresses, Mrs. Watson, Mrs,
Dunlop, Mrs. Hodging, Mrs. Gzowski, Mrs. John Ridout, Mrs. Cosens,
Mrs. Davidson ; Secretary, Mrs, A. H. Coulson 5 Treasurer, Mrs. Mul-
holland ; Solicitor, C. Robinson, Esq.; Medical Officer, Dr. Thorburn ;
Bankers, Bank of Toronto ; Matron, Miss Munro.

TORONTO GENERAL HOSPITAL.
Board of Trustees :—John McDonald, Esq., Chairman; Messrs, John




